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Zoe Barham

From: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 12:17 pm
To: Abby McRoberts - parliament
Cc: Karen Lyons; David Wood
Subject: Maps for Minister - Local Board Powers - Roading Classification
Attachments: HowickA3_v2.pdf; RegionalA3_v1.pdf

Hi Abby 

Attached are two maps for the Minister (as requested).  The maps have been prepared by Auckland Transport  and are designed 
to be printed on A3. Best to read them in conjunction with the maps that were attached to OC241394 

Map 1 – Howick Local Board local roads, collector roads, arterial roads 
Map 2 – regional map of collector, and motorways – to show scale of collector roads 

Any further questions, please let me know 

Ngā mihi 
Lou 

Lou Lennane 

Tāmaki Makaurau Rautaki Hōtaka Kaea  | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead 
Te Manatū Waka  | Ministry of Transport 

 | l.lennane@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt nz

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: 
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland 
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |  

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is 
confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this 
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Suggest using the following lines: 

Ngā mihi 

Lou Lennane 

Tāmaki Makaurau Rautaki Hōtaka Kaea  | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead 
Te Manatū Waka  | Ministry of Transport

 | l.lennane@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

From: Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 31 March 2025 12:04 pm 
To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>; Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Action requested by 1:30pm: ThreeNews request re Auckland Transport Governance 

Hi Karen  

Hopefully you have see this request. Is someone in your team able to provide a few lines on this? 

Cheers 
Nicola 

From: Abby McRoberts <Abby.McRoberts@parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 31 March 2025 11:58 am 
To: Media Mailbox <media@transport.govt.nz>; Suzanne Cookson <S.Cookson2@transport.govt.nz>; Matthew 
Winthrop <M.Winthrop@transport.govt.nz>; Peta Baily Gibson <P.BailyGibson@transport.govt.nz> 
Cc: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>; Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>; HanLing Petredean 
<Hanling.petredean@parliament.govt.nz>; Sydney Van Nortwick <Sydney.VanNortwick@parliament.govt.nz> 
Subject: Action requested by 1:30pm: ThreeNews request re Auckland Transport Governance 

Kia ora koutou, 

Please see below a media query the Office has received from Stuff for an update on the Transport Governance 
Reform in Auckland work. 

Can we please have lines to respond by 1:30pm today. 

Please also confirm receipt of this email once received, I’m having some issues with emails being delayed today. 

Ngā mihi, 
Abby 
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From: Lou Lennane
To: Hamish Bunn (Auckland Transport)
Subject: maps
Date: Monday, 9 December 2024 6:19:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Hamish

These are the maps I have – these were commissioned via AC as we were not able to access AT at the time

Cheers
Lou

Lou Lennane

T maki Makaurau Rautaki H taka Kaea  | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead
Te Manat  Waka  | Ministry of Transport

M: | l.lennane@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nzs 9(2)(a)
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Maps in 5 minutes….

                                   

Great, thanks Hamish

T maki Makaurau Rautaki H taka Kaea  | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead
Te Manat  Waka

M:  | l.lennane@transport.govt nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Should have maps in about 30 minutes….
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Thanks Lou

Regarding definitions, please see Appendix A of the Future Connect Strategic Networks
Report (although the whole thing is a useful skim read). As this says, Future Connect
and its associated networks overtook the 2013 ATCOP guidance (although you will
see the definition of the general traffic network drew on ATCOP 2013).
Definitions are included within the document for each modal network. These don’t
necessarily have ‘traffic flow numbers, presence of PT in each classification, parking
enablement, lane numbers’ etc because we moved away from a single network
definition that was trying to do everything to defining multiple mode-based networks
tailored to the functional requirements of each mode.

s 9(2)(ba)(i), s 9(2)(f)(iv), s 9(2)(g)(i)
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Please see attached for maps showing:
The elements of the ten-year Strategic Freight Network that appear on either
connector or local roads – shown at a regional level, plus more detailed
examples in Penrose and Highbrook
The elements of the ten-year Strategic PT network that appear on either
connector or local roads – shown at a regional level, plus the more detailed
example for Onehunga.

I’ll get moving on the other maps we discussed and see what we can do.

s 9(2)(ba)(i), s 9(2)(f)(iv), s 9(2)(g)(i)
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